WHITE CLOUD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MEETING: REGULAR MEETING DATE: AUGUST 21, 2023 TIME: 7:00 PM PLACE: HS COLLABORATION ROOM 306 BOARD OF EDUCATION

MINDY MENCH HARRY STEVENS RHONDA HEDLUND JAMES JONES JEFF MURCHISON MEGAN CRUZAN ELAINE ENGEL

Called to Order and Roll Call:

The Regular Meeting of the White Cloud Board of Education was called to order by President, James Jones at 7:12 p. m. in the HS Collaboration Room 306.

Members Present: Mindy Mench, Harry Stevens, Rhonda Hedlund, James Jones, Jeff Murchison, Megan Cruzan, Elaine Engel

Members Absent:

Administration Present: Superintendent, Ed Canning, K-5 Elementary Principal, Lorie Watson, 6-12 Assistant Principal/Virtual Director, Asa Wyers, and 6-12 Principal, Brent Foondle

Pledge of Allegiance:

Changes or Additions to the Agenda: Mr. Canning added J12-Consider the Hiring of a Food Service Employee.

2023-041 Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the changes to the agenda as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

Communications: Mr. Canning received letter from the Michigan Coalition Against Racism in Sports and Media as it related to the Indian mascot.

Consent Items

2023-042 Motion by Elaine Engel, supported by Harry Stevens be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the July 17, 2023, Organizational- Regular Meeting Minutes as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2023-043 Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Rhonda Hedlund be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve payment of the bills as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

Administrative Reports:

Administrative reports were received by the Board from 6-12 Principal, Asa Wyers, K-5 Principal Lorie Watson, 6-12 Assistant Principal/Virtual Director, Adam Fitzmaurice-Perdue, Business Manager, Brent Foondle, and Superintendent, Ed Canning.

Committee Reports: None

Public Comment: None

Old Business: None

New Business:

2023-044 Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Jeff Murchison be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the varsity softball spring break trip as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-1, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2023-045 Motion by Elaine Engel, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the Title 1 Parent Involvement Plans as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2023-046 Motion by Rhonda Hedlund, supported by Harry Stevens be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the 2023-26 Secretarial Contract as presented. Roll Call: Mench-Yes, Stevens-Yes, Hedlund-Yes, Jones-Yes, Murchison-Yes, Cruzan-Yes, Engel-Yes: Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

Personnel:

2023-047 Motion by Mindy Mench, supported by Rhonda Hedlund be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Adam Fitzmaurice-Perdue as our 6-12 Assistant Principal-Virtual Director as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2023-048 Motion by Elaine Engel, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Seven Schott as our new Secondary Special Education Teacher as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2023-049 Motion by Mindy Mench, supported by Harry Stevens be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Chastidy Huron as our new Maintenance Employee as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2023-050 Motion by Rhonda Hedlund, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Malinda Greene as our new Food Service Employee as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2023-051 Motion by Elaine Engel, supported by Harry Stevens be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Kyrstyna Vining as our new Food Service Employee as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2023-052 Motion by Mindy Mench supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Isaiah Trice as our new Varsity Football Coach as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2023-053 Motion by Harry Stevens supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Justin Silverthorn as our new Assistant Varsity Football Coach as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2023-053 Motion by Megan Cruzan supported by Elaine Engel be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of James Dye as our new Assistant Junior Varsity Football Coach as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2023-054 Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Rhonda Hedlund be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Christine Terwillegar as our new Food Service Employee as presented. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent - 0. Motion carried.

Public Comment: None

Items For Future Discussion:

Budget Committee -Dept Extension

Athletic Director Search

Police Liaison Officer Contract

Adjourn:

2023-055 Motion by Elaine Engel, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education move to adjourn the meeting at 7:36 p.m. Ayes-7, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

El rel

Elaine Engel, Board of Education Secretary